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$84: Re: [TfFseHE] 2021AZB K ESCVRMEFHIFHEEIETR

B{EA: nicole.yan<nicole.yan@ubs-cn.com>
B [8: 2021812816 H(EHAM) $F1:14

WA $RKE<frank.xu@ubs-cn.com>; elaine.chen<elaine.chen@ubs-cn.com>; BRHRI<lily.chen@ubs-cn.com>

Hi Frank,

IBEELATERE, FEE, elane, iEtHEN, .

Z{HA: XPH [mailto:fiona.liu@ubs-cn.com]

AZIEENE: 2021128168 13:12

A TES

PLEE: BRIN; SRISHE BRI RS

E/B: FwRe: [TERHE] 2021 AZEEEZCVRMERFIRM RIS EIRE

Dear Nicole,

SR 2021 AZFEEFCVRMETEATRMHIEWEIE, SEZAMECandyiSi@E, TREHFASIETN T, ShRis/NENBIREETSEOTIRE,
ZZ7510M, REEE--EBFE7E: 360/P*230P=828007T, &% KIE1E: 400/P*30P=120007T, S 948005, iSHsA—T, 6

TIEPO: 7000134356
IRE#R{: 199470.805T
BpEAS: 948007
FNE=E: 52%

Best regards,

Fiona Liu

U-LINK BUSINESS SOLUTIONS

Add: 26F, Merchants Plaza South Building, No.333 North Chengdu Road,Jing'an District, Shanghai, 200041
MP: +86 18321915634

E-mail:fiona.liu@ubs-cn.com

Original
From: "§47%"<candy.yu@ubs-cn.com>;
Date: Thu, Dec 16, 2021 01:05 PM
To: "XIPR"<fiona.liu@ubs-cn.com>;

Cc: "HYEY"<anastasia.shi@ubs-cn.com>; "&ER"<lydia.peng@ubs-cn.com>; "B <yuri.huang@ubs-cn.com>;

Subject: Re: [T{FZeHE] 2021AZFEESCVRMEF IR EHAEIRE

dear fiona

RAIAEGHT T DBNE. EFBaEASEONNETOAS TFEERIGAT, RIMMIHFERENTLIRERE (HTT: #EKSESSNR
ERgitial, RiNEEEFDRNRIIE, MREEGERS) . LUTFRLFMAEI1EHREa:
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